
 
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 5:18 PM 

To: 'Robert Seals'; nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au; michal.roucek@ablawyers.com.au; Michael Wright; 

'Lucy Saunders'; sophie.whish@ablawyers.com.au; Luis Izzo 
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 - Application to set aside Orders Requiring Production of Documents 

 
Dear Parties, 
 
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 
 
Please see the attached confidentiality order which will be placed on the website and subscribers 
notified in due course.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Robert Seals [mailto:robert@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 12:04 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: info@childcarealliance.org.au; info@childcaresa.com.au; admin@childcarensw.com.au; 

info@childcarequeensland.com.au; qld@childcarealliance.org.au; info@childcarewa.com.au; 

wa@childcarealliance.org.au; nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au; michal.roucek@ablawyers.com.au; 
Michael Wright 

Subject: C2013/6333 - Application to set aside Orders Requiring Production of Documents 

 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Dear Associate,  
 
The IEU seeks to file an application that production orders made pursuant to s590(2)(c) on 4 April 
2018 be set aside in whole or alternatively in part. Please find attached a relevant Form F1 
Application, and a soft copy of Annexure A to the application.  
 
The IEU kindly requests that this application is heard this week if possible, as production under the 
orders is set for 25 April 2018.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Robert Seals | Industrial Officer 
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